



NECHE Standard Seven: Institutional Resources

Meeting Minutes

January 24, 2019

11:30am in Room A112

Attendees: Jeff Bickford, Jeff DePrima, Patricia Machado, Mary Murphy, Michelle Tremblay

The committee reviewed the information from the initial college-wide NECHE meeting.

We discussed all of the upcoming requirements for the semester.

We reviewed all the forms, in particular the Data First forms, and identified key personnel.

Key personnel would complete and submit the Data First forms.

We contacted Ashley Moore to begin scheduling the SOAR Forums